## MINUTES OF THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING HELD ON June 1, 2020

The Board of the Grady County Commissioners met on this day for a regularly scheduled meeting with the following board members: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

The meeting was called to order and roll call: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

The meeting was opened with the "Pledge of Allegiance"

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 26, 2020 meeting. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Dale Thompson spoke to the board in regards of the threat to Grady County public safety COVID-19 (Coronavirus) posed. He reported to the board that as of yesterday there were 97 confirmed cases and 3 deaths.

GCEMA/Fire Report/Safety Director: Dale Thompson informed the board that the Passport Program is open today by appointment only, but he said that the routine passport could be delayed for several months. He wanted to the let the Commissioners know that the Communications Tower in Bridge Creek is starting this week. He would be in attendance tomorrow to address the Excise Board on the budget money that was set back for portable generators. Dale told the board that he has started the FEMA reimbursement process for COVID-19, he has set up the Cares Act for the 25% that is the Counties share because FEMA only pays 75%. Kim Duke gave the Board the report from the Fire Board meeting and the financials from March, April, and May. She informed the Board that she would be presenting Budget information at the next Fire Board meeting. Bobby Cantu reported to the Board that there were no reportable injuries last week. He told them that he would be conducting the second quarterly safety talk with the County Clerk office on Wednesday, he also spoke with the Commissioners about the lighting in the parking lot, and the Radon level in the Sheriff's basement was at a safe range. Bobby had received an email from FEMA stating that they needed a letter from the state approving the Gregory Road Project.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the draw request for the Grady Memorial Hospital. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve additional supplemental insurance called Aflac with Sandra Howard for the County Employees. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the Cooperative agreement between USDA-APHIS Wildlife Services and the Grady County Board of Commissioners for the FY 20/21. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

79

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the bid on county owned property located at 28-07-07-18950 S 50' Lots 12-13-14 Blk 26 Chickasha-OT in the amount of \$200.00 from Jessi Taylor. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion to approve the payment to Cochran Abstract and Closing Company for the purchase of real estate located at 201 N. 4<sup>th</sup> Street and personal property and moving expenses per contract. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion to approve to Authorize Execution of Lease for Lease back to Seller for property located at 201 N. 4<sup>th</sup> Street. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion to authorize approval and execution of the Closing Statement and related closing documents for purchase of Real and Personal Property. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the bid request for Ninnekah Senior Center Building a & Porch Addition. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion to approve the bid request for Minco Senior Center selling a 2009 Nissan Quest Mini Van. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to table the bids for the six month commonly used items and road oils for Grady County. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve Declaration of Surplus, in accordance with 19 O.S. §§ 339, & 421 thru 421.2, for Election Board. For the following pieces of equipment: Tracker feed desk and hutch Inv. # SL 112.10, Oak Desk Inv. # SL 112.4, Broken two drawer filing cabinet. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the Disposing of Equipment, in accordance with 19 O.S. § 339 & 421, for Election Board. For the following pieces of equipment: Oak Desk. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion to approve an addendum to the agreement between Grady County District 1 and the Oklahoma Department of Transportation, Project: JP#34262(05), SH 4, Grady County. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker. Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the claim form for payment for permanent r/w for parcel 1, 2 to Desert Rose Family LLC. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the claim form for payment for permanent r/w for parcel 19 to The Kenneth R. Stewart Rev. Trust. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the claim form for payment for permanent r/w for parcel 19 to The Carolyn S. Stewart Rev. Trust. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the prorated utility relocation reimbursement to CenterPoint Energy for relocations required in advance of State Aid Project CIRB-226C (066) RB, JP# 27856(04); Ninnekah Road, Grady County Ok. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to accept the applications for Utility/Waterline/Tin horn permits. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, AYE: Kirk Painter, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the purchase orders generated by the Grady County governing bodies during the current and previous months and authorize or deny payment of such claims. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Blanket Purchase Orders were approved as on file in the Office of the County Clerk.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the monthly reports for the Court Clerk. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the estimate of needs and request for appropriations and transfers of appropriations for County Highway Funds. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to adjourn. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Meeting Adjourned. Passed and approved the 8th day of June 2020.

Attest: The Board of the Grady County Commissioners In a County Clerk Chairman Vice Chairman no In Member